
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Village President and Staff 
 
From:  Taylor Wegrzyn, VOM Planner 
 
Date:  Tuesday, April 05, 2022 
 
Re:  Planners’ Report  
 

 
This memo intends to update the Village Board as to the status of projects and activities of the Long Grove Plan 
Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals (PCZBA), Conservancy & Scenic Corridor Committee (CSCC), and the 
Architectural Commission (AC).  
 

 
I. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS – April 5, 2022 

 
A. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items. 
 

II. CONSERVANCY / SCENIC CORRIDOR COMMITTEE - April 6, 2022 
 

A. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items. 
 

III. ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION – April 18, 2022 
 

A. To be determined. Potential agenda items include: 
a. Commercial signage and exterior modifications for a property in the B-1 Zoning District 
b. Exterior modifications for a property in the B-1 Zoning District 
c. A new commercial building on property within the HR Zoning District 
d. Commercial signage for a property in the B-1 Zoning District 
e. A new commercial building on property presently within the R-1 Zoning District 

 
IV. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (Special Meeting) – April 19, 2022 

 
A. Cancelled due to lack of agenda items.  

 
V. OTHER PLANNING UPDATES 

 


